Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 12:18 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin

Subject: Re: SJB8331M-DOA: 14/10/2024

Dear Huey Yon,
Liability not clear.

Thank you.

Best regards.

Wong Chun Wei
Insurance Claim Officer | Body & Paint

5 UBI CLOSE, Singapore 408605

Tel. +65 6331 0680 | chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg

EurokarsGroup.com | Eurokars Group LinkedIn

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure.
While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Group and its
affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who
communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: SJB8331M-DOA: 14/10/2024

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly advised vehicle repair status.
If vehicle repaired, kindly finalize.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




